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Pavid,

I'analyzed your case. I am going for a 'tolling' of the run of the statute
during your active duty deployment and hopeful the time would work out for a

walver.

Deployments notwithstanding, figuring the dates from the time you graduated from
the academy and the months prior to deployment and the months since you've
returned comes oyt to 66 months. If the regylation is 'tolled’' for that
particular situation, you will still have time to take the requalification course
prior to hitting the 72 month deadline before you have to take the academy all
.over again. I've got some legal beagles looking. at this thing and am still
waiting for my answer. I will ping them again and ask that they get me an answer
on this, one way or the other. You've only got 6 more months before you have to
take the academy.again if I'm right on my theory. If I'm wrong, yoy're going to
be stuck with having to re-do the academy.

When I know, so will vou. ASAP,
Thanks,

Don

DONALD G. LANE

Senior Consultant/Region 5 Manager. )
Commission on Peace Officer Standards and Training
1601 Alhambra Blvd.

Sacramento, CA 95816

916-227-3918 (desk)

From: Ortiz, David A SFC MIL US NG CA ARNG _

Sent: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 3:36 PM
To: Lane, Donald@PQST
Subject: SITREP (UNCLASSIFIED)

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO

Don
’ Hi. I hope you're doing well. Just wanted, to follow up with yoy

regarding and feedback you may have received yet, Thanks.

Dave

Classification: UNCLASSIFIED
Caveats: FOUO



